
From:  @gov.scot>  
Sent: 01 July 2020 14:40 
To: @gov.scot>;   

@gov.scot>;  @gov.scot>;  
@gov.scot>;  @gov.scot>; 

@gov.scot> 
Cc:  @gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: Letter to SSSC regarding Child Welfare Reporters 
 

 
I’m fine with the letter. 
 

 

 
Office of the Chief Social Work Adviser  
2 B South  
Victoria Quay  
Edinburgh  
EH6 6QQ  

Email: gov.scot  
Tel:  
Blackberry:   

My working days are Tuesday, Wednesday & Thursday 

 
/ CSWA Blog: Talking Social Services 
 

https://twitter.com/
 

 
From:  gov.scot>  
Sent: 01 July 2020 10:05 
To: gov.scot>;   

@gov.scot>;  @gov.scot>; 
@gov.scot>;  @gov.scot>;   

@gov.scot> 
Cc:  @gov.scot> 
Subject: Letter to SSSC regarding Child Welfare Reporters 
 

Hi all,  
 
Please find attached a draft letter to go to the Scottish Social Services Council. It 
would be helpful to issue the letter by the end of this week so could I ask for any 
comments by cop tomorrow?  
 



I would propose to copy the letter to Social Work Scotland 
 
Children (Scotland) Bill 2019:  letter to SSSC 

 
 
 
Thanks  
 

  
 

  
Family Law | Scottish Government |Civil Law and Legal System Division |St Andrew’s House | Area 
GW15 | Regent Road | Edinburgh | EH1 3DG|
 
 




